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IronPlanet Super Auction
QOver 2100 Lots, March 30th & 31st

REGISTER NOW

Mérch 3Dv31
BID NOW Over 2100 Lots

wommontaranay o HAVE QUESTIONS? PRNILEGES HERE

_Always on, On Your Terms
A F CALL CUSTOMER SUPPORT
1300 139 344 Place Your Pre-Bid Now!

CONTACT US APPLY NOW
L

Auction Notices

IronPlanet Su




RITCHIE BROS.

IRONPLANET PRINT YOUR OWN RELEASE FORM

Sign In

1. Sign In to your account

- - 2. In Buying Tab Click on Items Won

«~ C @ ironplanet.com.au/jsp tag=navbar r .:-;3 A @ G
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otifications -0 .
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Home Page / Invoices
» My account My Account — Welcome back
I ~ Buying Within the "My Account” section you can enter your needs and get notified
i when matching items become available, moniter the status of pieces of
[ Buying Privileges interest, view all the items on which you're currently bidding, track the
i Bids/Offers progress of items you're selling, and review a history of all your
- — - = = = = = = Iiems Wen transactions. You can also update your account profile if your contact
[ nat Win information changes or if you want to update your default settings. To
0 Did not Faa 7 i
| Checkoit begin, just select one of the links located to the left or one of these links:
Invoices = Watch List - monitor the status of pieces of interest
Adjust Sales Tax » Saved Searches - enter your needs and get notified when matching
Manage Transporiation items become available
EUC Status » Buying - view all the items on which you're currently bidding, have
won of did not win
e » Selling - track the progress of items you're selling, view your sold

iterns and generate sales reports
Edit Profile — update your contact information or the default settings
for your account

€2 Need help? Contact Us @ Asia-Pacific v/

Company

Support Our family of sites Popular categories

About IronPlanet Contact Us GovPlanet Prime Movers

About Ritchie Bros. How to buy TruckPlanet Crawler Dozers

NEED HELP?

Contactus on +61.7.3382.4444
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Items Won

3. ClickonPostSaleInfo - -----------oooomm e

& ironplanet.com.au
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‘Won in the Last 90 Days Click here to view All ltems Won
Item #  Year | Make | Moded | Type Serial # Location Price  Sale Date Release Date Hedease Picked Up
Code

AUS 21/08/18 22/08/18 No [Yes?] Post-Sale Infa | = =

2001 Azmeb 8.5 M Tri/A Side

Yarrawonga,
NT

Tipping Trailer

2001 Azmeb 8.5 M Tri/A B-Double Yarrawonga, AUS 21/08/18 22/08N18 N [Yes?] Post-Sale Info
Lead Side Tipping Trailer NT

2001 Azmeb 8.5 M Tri/A Side Yamawonga, AUS 21/08/18 22/08M18 No [Yes?] Post-Sale Info
Tipping Trailer NT

@ Asia-Pacific v

NEED HELP?
Contactus on +61.7.3382.4444
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Print

4. Click on Print tem Release -- - --------

(Repeat steps 1 to 4 for each item)
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Home Page / My Account / Buying / Post Sale Info 1

Important Dates
Today p 22/08/18 Awaiting Pickup
3/09/18  Last Day to Pickup without incurring storage charges
Note: All dates are in Australian Eastern Standard Time (Queensland)

Transportation Status

sty [Bm] -~

Transportation Details

Last
[Transportation Provider Update
Self Transport 22/08/18

[Transportation Quote
[To request transportation quotes, please goto manage transportation page

Status: Awaiting Pickup

Click here to update this item's pickup status based on information from the carrier(s).

NEED HELP?
Contactus on +61.7.3382.4444




